hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: ALl, Musharaf <jhatialm@who.int>

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2024 3:56 PM

To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Sundas Tariq

Subject: RE: [EXT] Investigation - Haris Sultan

Attachments: Screenshot_20240113-155351_Gallery.jpg; Screenshot_20240113-155259_Gallery.jpg;

Screenshot_20240113-155218_Gallery.jpg

Dear Hina,
I hope you are fine. Please find attached the screenshots for your information and record.

Regards,
Musharaf Ali

-------- Original message --------

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Date: 12/01/2024 14:57 (GMT+05:00)

To: "ALI, Musharaf" <jhatialm@who.int>

Cc: Sundas Tariq <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] Investigation - Haris Sultan

Dear Dr Musharraf
Greetings form CTC

CTC have received complaint against misbehavior of Haris Sultan. CTC is conducting investigation on the
case. In order to proceed with the investigation, please provide us screenshot along with the dates of whatsapp
message.

Your coopertaion in this regard will be highly appreciated.

Regards,
Hina Qureshi

Project Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 03497760756



